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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. ____L-IE______ s. 2023
To: Technical Officials
Private Schools
Public Elementary School
All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: 21 March 2023

Subject: PARTICIPATION TO SPECIAL GAMES FOR SWIMMING -
ELEMENTARY LEVEL

1. To fill up the remaining slots in swimming for the clementary level, the SDO
DCAA Meel opens a special swimming compeution/selection were eliminated
and for those who were not able to join during the March 11, 2023
competition.

2. All contenders are advised to submit their folders to EPS Sheryl S. Villacorta
on or before 11:00 a.m. on March 24, 2023. The folder must contain all
required documents for the student athletes. Those who participated in the
previous competition need not submit another document.

3. The contest proper will be held at the Dagupan City Poolside on March 28,
2023, at 3:00 p.m. sharp.

4. All swimming Technical Officials are advised to report onsite with their
stopwatch and other gadgels.

5. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is

desired.
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